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Each person is a branch of
Strength within the community.
Strong branches make

a strong community! MEMORANDUM

Attn: Mar-quetta Boddie
441 Wolf Ledges Pkwy Ste 100
Akron, Ohio 44311

TO: Continuum of Care Committee
FROM: Mar-quetta Boddie, CoC Executive Director
DATE: September 23, 2022

RE: FY2022 Continuum of Care Review of Projects

On August 12, 2022, the Summit County Continuum of Care received 9 project
applications for the FY 2022 NEW Unsheltered NOFO competition..

The Continuum of Care Review and Ranking Committee completed the review of all
submitted projects on September 23 | 2022. The committee has accepted 8 projects
and rejected one project. The committee is recommending those 8 applications
accepted are included in the 2022 Continuum of Care Priority Listing.

Please note: The allocations on the spreadsheets are estimates. All final funding is
determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and may be
subject to change.

If you have any questions, please email Megan Duke at mduke@summitcoc.org.

m. pete

Mar-quetta Boddie

CoC Executive Director of Summit County
441 Wolf Ledges Pkwy Ste 100

Akron, OH 44311

a collaboration of agencies working together for the homeless




